
Approval 01 Amendment No. Collocation Agreement between Embarq and Granite Telecommunications Page 1 of 1 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 
Mcpike, Jessica L [Ea] [Jessica.L.Mcpike@embarq.com] 
Friday, November 10, 2006 10:06 AM 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Schnitzer, Nancy R [EQ] 

Subject: 
Attachments: Granite Telecommunication.pdf 

Approval of Amendment No. Collocation Agreement between Embarq and Granite Telecommunications 

Filed on behalf of: 
1313 Blairstone Rd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
M / S  FLTLH00103 
Voice (850)499-1276 
Fax (850)-878-0777 
-~ nancy.schnitzer@embarq,ccm 
Docket No. 
Title of filing: Approval of Amendment No. One to Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale 

Nancy Schnitzer, External Affairs EMBARQ 

and Collocation Agreement between Embarq Florida, Inc. and Granite 
Telecommunications. L.L.C 

Filed on behalf of: Embarq 
No. of pages: 5 

<<Granite Telecommunication.pdf>> 

Jessica L. McPike 
Legal Specialist 
Law & External Affairs-State External Affairs 
EMBARQ Corporation 
Voice: 850-599-1 563 I Fax: 850-878-0777 I Email: jessica.mcpike@embarq.com 
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Voice Data Internet Wireless Entertainment I /  I 
November 9,2006 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk 
& Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

EMBAR" 
Embarq Corporation 
Mailstop: FLTLHOOZOl 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
EMBARQ.com 

Re: Approval of Amendment No. One to Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale 
and Collocation Agreement between Embarq Florida, Inc. and Granite 
Telecommunications, LLC 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Please find enclosed for approval and filing Amendment No. One to the Interconnection, 
Unbundling, Resale and Collocation Agreement between Embarq Florida, Inc, formerly 
known as Sprint-Florida, Incorporated, and Granite Telecommunications, L.L. C. which 
was approved by the Commission in Docket No. 050301. 

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact me at 850-599-1276. 

Sincerely, 

Nancy Schnitzer 

cc: Geoff Cookman 
Granite Telecommunications 
100 Newport Avenue Ext 
Quincy, MA 02170 

Nancy R. Schnitzer 

LAW a EXTERNAL AFFAIRS 
Voice (8501 599-1276 
Fax lfJSO] 878-0777 

REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
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INTERCONNECTION, COLLOCATION AND RESALE AGREEMENT 
FOR THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 

This Amendment No. 1 (“Amendment”), effective November 1,2006 is entered into by and 
between Granite Telecommunications, L.L.C. (“CLEC”) and Embarq Florida, Inc. dba Embarq 
(“Embarq”), formerly known as Sprint-Florida, Incorporated doing business as “Sprint”. Embarq 
and CLEC may be referred to individually as a “Party“ and collectively as the “Parties”. 

WHEREAS, CLEC and Embarq, then known as Sprint, entered into an Interconnection, 
Collocation and Resale Agreement dated April 25,2005 (“Agreement”); and 

WHEREAS, CLEC and Embarq desire to modify the Agreement to add terms, conditions and 
rates for newly developed products and services; 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and agreements contained in this 
Amendment, the Parties agree as follows: 

1. TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

1.1. The Parties agree to delete section 44.2 of the Agreement in its entirety and 
replace it with the following language: 

44.2 At CLEC’s request, and if Technically Feasible, Embarq will test and 

report results on both conditioned and non-conditioned loops for all of 

the line’s features, functions, and capabilities, and will not restrict its 

testing to voice-transmission only. Embarq will provide Basic Testing at 

no additional charge. Optional Cooperative Testing and Joint Testing on 

Trouble (“Joint Testing”) are performed only upon CLEC’s request. To 

the extent CLEC requests testing that requires Embarq to purchase new 

equipment, establish new procedures, or training, or make systems 

modifications, CLEC will compensate Embarq for its costs incurred to 

purchase the new equipment, establish the new procedures or training, or 

make the systems modifications needed to provide such testing. CLEC 

requests for additional testing over and above Basic Testing, Optional 

Cooperative Testing or Joint Testing must be submitted pursuant to the 

BFR Process in section 41. 



44.2.1. 

44.2.2. 

44.2.3. 

Basic Testing shall consist of simple metallic measurements 

only, performed by accessing the loop through the voice 

Switch. Basic Testing does not include efforts related to 

Optional Cooperative Testing or Joint Testing that require 

Embarq’s technician to work jointly with CLEC’s staff. 

Optional Cooperative Testing is provided upon CLEC’s 

request on service order activity (new installations) and will be 

provided by Embarq at CLEC’s expense at the rates in Table 

One. The Embarq technician will contact CLEC’s 

representative at the conclusion of installation. During the 

Optional Cooperative Testing, the Embarq technician will 

place a ‘short’ on the line at the Demarcation Point allowing 

the CLEC to test through their equipment to the Demarcation 

Point to insure continuity. If, in conducting the Optional 

Cooperative Testing, the Embarq technician is unable to 

contact the CLEC technician within three (3) minutes of 

placing the call, Embarq may, in its sole discretion, abandon 

the test and CLEC will be charged for the test. 

Joint Testing is a service available to CLECs upon request for 

additional testing by the Embarq technician prior to closing a 

trouble report on an existing service. To complete the trouble 

report, the Embarq technician will report trouble status to the 

CLEC, and remain on line to joint test until the CLEC 

technician indicates that the Embarq technician is no longer 

required. If Embarq determines the trouble is within the 

Embarq network, no charges will be billed to the CLEC for the 

Joint Testing or for Trouble Isolation. If the Joint Testing 

shows that the trouble is not located within the Embarq 

network, Embarq will bill CLEC the Trouble Isolation Charge 

found in Table One and an incremental non-recurring charge of 



c 

, 

twenty-five dollars ($25 00) per quarter hour far the time spent 

conductinb the Joint Testing. The bmbarcl technician will 

attempt to contact CLEC's representative to initiate Joint 

Testing on Trouble prior to closing the trouble report. If the 

Embarq technician is unable to contact the CLEC technician 

within three (3) minutes of placing the call to conduct the Joint 

Testing, Embarq may, in its sole discretion, abandon the test 

and the CLEC will be chargcd for one quarter-hour increment 

of time and a Trouble Isolnlion Charge, as long as Embarq 

determines the trouble is not located within the Eiiibarq 

network. 

2.  GENERAL 

2.1. Oher  than as set forth above, the Agreeincnt rciiinins unchanged and in full 
force and effect. In the event ora  conflict between the ternis of the Agreement 
and this Amendment, this Aniendnient will control. 

2.3. Except as otherwise indicated, defined tLrins in this Amendment have the snnic: 
meaning as in the Agreement. 

This Amendment No. 1 executed by authorized representatives of Embarq and 
CLEC is made a part of and incorporates the terms and coiiclitions of the 
Agreement. 

2.3. 

IN WII'N1:SS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this A 
first written above. 

EMBARQ 

R y: &L 
Name: William E. Cheek 

~ 1 >. itle: President - Wholesale Markets I .. itle: Q*\rcc+W - - CsJf'It( &I 5 i ; q  
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